
From: David - To: david@ic.org - Date: 13 October 2016 22:50
Subject: Paint Colours

Begin forwarded message:

From: King Decorating Services <tom@kingdecoratingservices.co.uk>
Date: 4 October 2015 at 20:22:51 BST
To: David <david@ic.org>
Subject: Re: Badbrook Hall

Oh yes sorry forgot about them the most important ones.

Dulux Vinyl Matt for Walls VANILLA MIST 2
Woodwork Dulux Diamond Eggshell Subtle Ivory 3

On 4 October 2015 at 20:15, David <david@ic.org> wrote:
Tom,
many thanks for all your hard work at Sladbrook.
and thanks for the colours.
Can I have the codes for the flats as well?

David

On 4 Oct 2015, at 20:13, King Decorating Services wrote:

Hi David

Here's the colours for down in basement as requested

A) All woodwork Dulux Satinwood White
B) Store room X 7, workshop, laundry and toilet/ shower and corridors: White Dulux.

C) Kitchen area:
1) All the Kitchen (apart from wall below) Dulux SUN DUST 5
2) The north wall opposite the kitchen units: Sanderson- 68 Green Shoot

D) Stairwell (from ground floor flats 1,2,4): Dulux CATKIN

E) Stairwell (from top flats): SUN DUST 5

F) Sauna and Gym: Dulux Diamond Eggshell CANDLE CREAM

G) Lounge (in front of main double doors) Dulux colour code 40YY65061

H) Guest bedroom: Sanderson Smoky Blue 132

Many thanks for all the work you have put my way it has been very much appreciated, if you
have any requirements in the future please do not hesitate to contact me.

Cheers
Tom
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